Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RLI Number: TEC2115809R1

RLI Name

: EOC Communications Modernization Project
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Ranking
(Not Alphabetical)

Firm Name

Pro Sound, Inc. d/b/a Pro
Sound & Video

Audio Visual Innovations, Inc.

Encore Broadcast Equipment
Sales, Inc. d/b/a Encore
Broadcast Solutions

Pioneer Construction
Management Services, Inc.

Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions
to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable

Broward County- Commission
Chambers, Aviation Department
(Rental Car Center, Terminals
United States General Services
Administration
City of Pembroke Pines

North Carolina State University
City of Minneapolis
Los Angeles County Metropolitan
Transportation Authority
Los Angeles Fire Department

Lee County
Lee County School District
Hillsborough School District

Overtown Community Center
Miami Dade County Public School

overnment City of Houston, Texas St. Lucie County Polk County -

ixperience? City of Miramar Cooke County City of Port St. Lucie City of West Park

Miami Dae County Center for Disease Control Indian River
United States Airforce Rialto Unified School District

City of Miami Beach University of Toledo

3. Have the vendors’

references been YES YES YES YES

(Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached)

checked?
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Broward County Board of Bid TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners

g
BRIGWARD

o= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L O R | D Al
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project

Reference for; AVI-SPL

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Pompano Beach Fire Rescue - Emergency Management

Contact Name: Kimperly Spill-Cristiano ~ Title: Emergency ManaggReference date: 0212012018

Contact Email: kimperly.spill-cristiano@copbfl.com Contact Phone: 954.242-0565

Name of Referenced Project: EQC mod

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
creation & now maint/svc 11/01/2012 to  02/20/2018

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

EOC design and maintenance since 2012. Their expertise was exceptionally valuable and reliable. Martin Lois is
excellent and has provided quality service and modernization recommendations.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive D D D

b. Accuracy [] [] []

c. Deliverables [] D []
2. Vendor's O ization:

a. Staffexpertise ] 0 ]

b. Professionalism D [:] D

c. Turnover |:] [:[ [:]
3. Timeliness of:

a. Project L] L] L]

b. Deliverables D D |:|
4. Project completed within budget ] [] []
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm |:] |:| D

b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)

c. Regulatory Agency(ies) E % %

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

AVI-SPL has provided excellence in every aspect Alex Porler would even reach out when a disaster was approaching to make sure the EOC was lully functional Our new Representative has also bean very responsive

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: i EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by: Division: O P & Date: 2 [2¢ [ 22 (<

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inadeurate, untruthful, or incofrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
[Elpr rejection, rescissi ] conl n Iso serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,119 of the Broward
2“&&?@?@:@5&“ jecti escission of the award, or termination of the conlract and may alst pu Secti 1 e Wari Cour& 70
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Page 3 of 10
Broward County Board of Bid TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners
Y 4
BROWARD _
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project
Reference for:  av|.spL
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Fort Lauderdale Police Department
Contact Name: Michael Gregory Title: Assistant Police CpjReference date: 021202018
Contact Email:  gregory@fortlauderdale.gov Contact Phone: g54.828-5587
Name of Referenced Project: Real Time Crime Center - HiperWall, Equip, Furniture Installation
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
PP160622 12/08/2015 to  11/08/2016 $ 503,763.05

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Project planning, design and implementation. AVI-SPL installed and configured 2 video walls/furniture in the RTCC, Large display in
the RTCC Conf Rm, Displays in the Chiefs Conference Rm & Displays in the 2nd FIr Classroom. All rooms are tied into HiperWall.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
L]

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

L0 O
RO OO0

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N O RO "

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

NOO 0O OO

OO O 00O OOy O8]
NN

L0 O O™

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTIONFOR GQUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: x EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by’ _{ Division: O\ C Date: 2 (20| 24| E

All information provided lo Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that rnaéurme. untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
sigRr rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contracl and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.118 of the Broward Cou
ey i e B 70
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Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD
. COUNTY

F L O R | DA

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Bid# TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project

Reference for:  £ncore Broadcast Equipment Sales, Inc. dib/a Encore Broadcast Solutions

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Seminole Government Television

Contact Name: pgy| Louis Title: Operations Mgr. Reference date:  (9/14/2018

Contact Email:  pjouis@seminolecountyfl.gov Contact Phone: 407.665-1173

Name of Referenced Project: EQC Switcher Installation

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/26/2018 to  01/26/2018 $ 1,850.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsu[tanU’Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Remove old analog video switcher, install new digital video switcher, re-route wiring as required to accommodate new
equipment installation.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NOO OO0

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N AN (NN RRN

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

N A I A
OO O 00 0OOg O

LON
NEO O OO

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
We have bean warking with Encare for many years on a variety of projects, including aur latest autamatic playback system instaliation iwhich was a much larger project than referenced above) They continue to be a

vendor/systems integrator of chowe for SGTV

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

:( " o
Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified byl Division: O S C Date: 2/){"l 2’0(%

All information provided to Broward County is subjecl to verification Vendor acknowledges that ifaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
2I1§f?bqjeglse:: %a:éi for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and ”‘éid’éﬁﬁé”e as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21 119 of the Broward Cuurﬂy_‘ 30



Exhibit 2

Page 5 of 10
Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners
. r
BROWARD .
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Bid# TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project
Reference for:  £ncore Broadcast Equipment Sales, Inc. d/b/a Encore Broadcast Solutions
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:;
Indian River County Computer Services Division
Contact Name: Adam Williams Title: Network Technician Reference date:  g2/14/2018
Contact Email:  agamdw@comcast.net Contact Phone: 7727261984
Name of Referenced Project: |ndian River County BOCC AV Upgrade
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount;
80260-00 02/22/2018 to  03/02/2018 $212,423.85

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Audio/Visual upgrades for Indian River BOCC Chambers and broadcast control room.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[]
1]

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN NEN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

00 O 00 004 O
OO0 O OO0 0Ood O

N AN
NN O 00O 000 000

LON

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

EBS prowided an excallent cansultation prior to the start of project  Gave us many options for the AV upgrades and
ere very accommadating and able 10 work around our schedule to complete the projact

NTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: ____EMAIL LVERBAL Verified b ivision: ()\3(/ Date: 2‘ /)/6 ,20'! 8/

All information provided to Broward Counly is subject to verification Vendor acknowledges that inaccugiate, untruthful, or incarrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
2,1&2:@')12 ser?l %a:éi for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m@i@ggﬁ rve as lhe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Seclion 21.118 of the Broward Cour& 31

answered all of our many questions  They were ver

***THIS SECTION FOR C
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Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Bid# TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project

Reference for!  £ncore Broadeast Equipment Sales, Inc. dib/a Encore Broadcast Solutions
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

C‘{"vi Parf~ &, /{uﬁ'&
Contact Name: 0 [/1 erq/éémmv‘rme 0. ety P pReference date: 7 /e /&2

Contact Email: Contact Phone:
ontect Emal cf o0y [ 5@ oty o€ psl cop) 712§ N39O0
Name of Referenced Project:
ot P ute Copnes/ Se oo Eqriomen
Contract No. Date Services Provided: ” Prbject Amount:
to = el
20010079 7000 ~ afrn 393, I8sp
Vendor's role in Project: @fﬁ’rime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractdr d
Would you use this vendor again? es |‘_“|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor: o B r“’c{e A A 7[%// /o ro o/uf'/ié EN
/557 A Qpones [ Chombere
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
Improvement Applicable

referenced Vendor:

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)YSubconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O0F 000 ONE GR

oo O 0Od Oood o
O %B@ E{DD O
E\QD N [ I I I

Lon® & c»o/r‘w?%ﬁf . /L‘j%f;dS%@

Verified via: ____EMAIL ZLVERBAL Verified by: Date: ¢ }& ‘ZO] 74

Al information provided te Broward County is subject to verification. Vendar acknowledges thal inaccurale, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection. rescission of the award. ar lermination of the conlract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant o Seclion 21,119 of the Broward County

2/16/2({grement Coda. BidSync p.32

Additicnal Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Eoran aorfinees To fine
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***




Exhibit 2

Broward County Board of Bid TEB%&O?IF?P
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD o
= UT Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project
Reference for:  pigneer Construction Management Services, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Southeast Overtown/Park West Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)

Contact Name: Brian Zeltsman Title: Director of Arch. ~ Reference date:  02/202015
Contact Email: b eltsman@miamigov.com Contact Phone: 305.679-6827
Name of Referenced Project: Overtown Community Center a.k.a. Overtown Performing Arts Center
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/05/2015 o 07/15/2016 $ 3,315,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor E]SubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes [:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Full rehabilitation of exiting church building into a community center/banquet hall with comm. kitchen.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
[N

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NOO ONC]

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

OO0 RN ©

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

L0 O 00 OO0 O
N N
U0 000 000 000

OO
NN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Our experience on this project was good, however since this project, there have been some communication and responsiveness issues on other small projects
***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

" T . P
Verified via: XTEMAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Division: O \ C/ Date: a /QO (2(){ X

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges thal imaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect slalements made in support of this response may be used by the
i ji issi h f the contracl and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Brow: ? v
zfamcilﬁifglm@:&mr rejection, rescission of the award. or termination ol Y I rewand ol Y70
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Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD
COUNTY

F L O R | D A

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project

Reference for:  pro sound, Inc. (dba Pro Sound & Video)

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
The King's Academy

Contact Name: Jeff Loveland Title: COO Reference date:  g2/16/2018

Contact Email: jloveland@tka.net Contact Phone: 561.686-4244

Name of Referenced Project: 1. \ino's Academy Theatre for the Performing Arts

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/01/2016 to  05/01/2017 $ 550,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant!Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Complete Audio and Video installation for new 800 seat Theatre

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[]
[

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RN RN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO 0O 00 000 OO0

OO O OO0 O0O O
OO0 O OO 000 04
NN

NN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Pro Sound provided excellent advice in product selection that helped the project come in under budget.
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by Division: r! ; X Date: 2 /2“'/2‘-’, Y

All information provided to Broward Counly is subject lo verificalion. Vendor acknowledges that inaccffrate, agifuthful, or incorrect slatements made in support of this response may be used by the
2,;1&?2&1‘&%3 a basis for rejection, rescission of lhe award, or termination of the contract and '“B‘td%?ﬁ grve as Ihe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant o Section 21.119 of the Broward Cuurﬂy 34
rement Code .
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Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners
L4
BRIGWARD -
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project
Reference for:  prg sound, Inc. (dba Pro Sound & Video)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Christ Fellowship Church, Inc
Contact Name: Ajan Jones Title: Director, Broadcasis Reference date:  2/16/2018
Contact Email: alanj@cftoday.org Contact Phone: 561-799-7600
Name of Referenced Project: HD Video Upgrade
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
N/A 09/01/2011 to  04/30/2012 $ 1,700,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor |:|Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Design and install systems for broadcast cameras, routers, video terminal equipment, studio furniture, SMPTE cabling
and termination, multi-viewer processors and monitors, large venue projectors/screens, commissioning and training.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’'s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[]
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NOO OO0

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N AN NN RRN

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO O 00 000 Od
OO O 0O 0Ooo O

NN
OO O OO

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheetl if needed)

NTY USE ONLY**

X 6P {
Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: C Date: Q— I)U )Ul x

All information provided to Broward County is subjecl to verification. Vendor acknowledges thal inacglirale, untruthful, or incorrecl stalements made in support of this response may be used by the
s a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m, ﬁ rve as lhe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuanlt lo Section 21,119 of the Broward Coul
2”5&@’9&1@( Code. gi E l'ﬁy_ 35

***THIS SECTIONfOR
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Broward County Board of TEC2115809R1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD
COUNTY

FLORIDA

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

TEC2115809R1 - EOC Communications Modernization Project

Reference for:  prg sound, Inc. (dba Pro Sound & Video)

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
New World Symphony, Inc.

Contact Name: David Phillips Title: EVP/CFO Reference date:  gp/15/2018
Contact Email: gayid phillips@nws.edu Contact Phone: 305.428-6751
Name of Referenced Project: New World Center

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 01/01/2009 to  12/15/2018 $ 3,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Design and installation of AV systems inside New World Center and outdoor AV systems that NWS uses in
Soundscape Park, other ongoing AV needs,

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Iniprewsmont Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive
(] [] ]
b. Accuracy ] [] []
c. Deliverables [] [] []
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise D D D
b. Professionalism |_—_| D D
c. Turnover [] [] L]
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project [ L] L]
b. Deliverables D D D
4. Project completed within budget ] ] []
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm [:| [] |:|
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D |___| D
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) I:l D D

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: ()‘ C Date:Z/)'o{ %I {

All information provided to Broward Counly is subject lo verificalion. Vendor acknowledges thal inaccurfte, untrulhful, or incorrect slalements made in supporl of this response may be used by the
s a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and mgilfgﬁﬁ rve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward courﬂy 33

2”@?&?‘9 ent Code.






